UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX I 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O.BOX 145115 ! SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 I (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Curtis S. Bramble, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 3, 2012
TIME: 2:10PM

PLACE: 250 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- Thefollowing hills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0122 Urban Farming Assessment Act (W. Niederhauser)
(rir/pvd)

2. SB0158 Delinquent Property Tax and Uniform Fee Amendments (B. McAdams)
(rir/pvd)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Curtis S. Bramble, Chair

Sen. J. Stuart Adams Sen. Wayne L. Niederhauser Sen. Howard A. Stephenson
Sen. Benjamin M. McAdams Sen. Ross |. Romero Sen. John L. Valentine

Committee Analyst: Phillip V. Dean, Office of Legidative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Kathy Helgesen SREV0203.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.


http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/sbillhtm/SB0122.htm
http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/sbillhtm/SB0158.htm

